

John Bardakjian, CPA



Connect with John, CPA

Manager - Tax

john.bardakjian@KROSTCPAs.com

626.658.9762

John Bardakjian is a Manager in the tax department at KROST. He has been in the public accounting profession for over seven years. As part of the KROST team, John prepares entity and individual income tax returns, gift tax filings, and tax projections.

Outside of work, he enjoys spending time with friends and family, playing basketball, and working on cars.

Professional Experience

- KROST, Tax Manager (2024 — Present)
- KROST, Tax Senior (2021 — 2023)
- Bedig Araradian, CPA, Accountant (2020 — 2021)
- KROST, Tax Staff (2016 — 2019)

Professional Affiliations

- Member of California Institute of Certified Public Accountants (CalCPA)

Education

- Bachelor of Science in Business Administration with Emphasis in Accounting, California State Polytechnic University, Pomona